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Gage, Hannah

From: Gilliam, Allen
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 10:00 AM
To: 'Mark Moore'
Cc: Gage, Hannah; Leamons, Bryan; 'pocawater@suddenlinkmail.com'
Subject: AR0034835_ESNA ARP001048 June 2016 semi annual Pretreatment report_20160630
Attachments: [Untitled].pdf

Mark, 
 
ESNA’s June 2016 semi‐annual Pretreatment report was electronically received, reviewed, deemed complete and 
compliant with the reporting requirements in 40 CFR 403.12(e) and more specifically in compliance with the Metal 
Finishing standards in 40 CFR 433.14 using the combined wastestream formula in 40 CFR 403.6. 
 
Thank you for submitting the calculations for the alternative concentration limits taking into account your dilution 
streams. 
 
The suggestion of connecting the dilution stream(s) to the sanitary line instead of the regulated wastewater line is not 
required.  It was only suggested to remove any doubts or confusion about future dilution factors. 
 
Thank you for your timely report. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Allen Gilliam 
ADEQ State Pretreatment Coordinator 
501.682.0625 
 
ec:  William Daniel, City of Pocahontas Plant Manager 
 
E/NPDES/NPDES/Pretreatment/Reports    
 

From: Mark Moore [mailto:mmoore@esnaproducts.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 12:36 PM 
To: Gilliam, Allen 
Subject: Semi annual report from ESNA 
 
Mr. Gilliam, 
     Steve and I went through the report and compared it to the reports in the past.  We had made an error on location of 
a decimal point in our calculations.  We move the sanitary out of the calculation also.  We will also have the noncontact 
water moved by the end of the month as you suggested.  Thank you for all the help.  Sorry that we made the mistake 
and took up your time. 
 
Thank you, 
Mark Moore 
ESNA 




































